LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 88TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 4, 2023
TO: Honorable Todd Hunter, Chair, House Committee on State Affairs
FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB4811 by Anchia (Relating to the creation of the Texas Energy Efficiency Council to foster
collaboration, coordination, and communication to enhance the state's energy efficiency performance;
and strategically utilize the state's resources to optimize the benefits of energy efficiency programs.),
As Introduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Utilities Code to establish the Texas Energy Efficiency Council. Based on the
analysis of the Public Utility Commission, Department of Housing and Community Affairs, Commission on
Environmental Quality, and Water Development Board; duties and responsibilities associated with
implementation of the bill's provisions can be absorbed with available resources.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 332 Department of Housing and Community Affairs, 473 Public Utility Commission of Texas, 580
Water Development Board, 582 Commission on Environmental Quality

LBB Staff: JMc, SMAT, GDZ

Page 1 of 1



